4
SAFEGUARDS INFORMA. ...

Docket No. ,
L B rs DISTRIRUTION:
Docket File
SSPB/RF
PNoonan
JGibson
MEMORANDUM FOR: Olan D. Parr, Chief HRerkow
Auxiliary Systems Branch CThomas
Division of Systems Integration RErickson
RDube
FROM: Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief TMartin, Rea. 1
Standardization and Speciel PDR

Projects Branch
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: REGULATORY EFFECTTVENESS REVIEW FOR THE INDIAN POINT
STATICN, UNIT 2

A Regulatory Effectiveness Peview (RER), including the LANL Vital Area
Analysis, was conducted from May 13-17, 1985 at the Indian Point Station,
Unit 2. The results of this review were documented as Parts I[-VI

of the RER package submitted by NMSS, We request your assistance in
reviewing Part Il - Vital Area Definition, of this RER (copy enclosed) and
send us vour corments by August 16, 1985,

By copy of this memorandum the Project Manager is requested to obtain a TACS
number under Planned Accomplishment No. 113 (Safeguards) for this review effort,
Please note that the enclosure to this memo contains Safequards Information

and must be protected against unauthorized disclosure.

Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief

Standardization and Special
Proiects Branch

Division of Licensing
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